MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Stinchcomb
Members of Council
City Attorney

FROM: Roland P. Hall

Director of Public Service
DATE: May 10, 2002
SUBJECT:  Report to Council May 13, 2002

POLICE STATION RADIO DISPATCH ROOM EXPANSION/RENOVATION:
Previous Council discussions have involved consideration of expanding the police station
radio dispatch room. At the request of and in coordination with James Williams, Director
of Emergency Management, the service department requested quotes for the
expansion/renovation of the police dispatch area. The following is a recap of who was
contacted and the quotes received:

CONTRACTOR CONTACTED QUOTE
Arccon Integrated, Inc. $15,068.27
Routte Construction, Inc. $19,100.00
Big 8 Companies, Inc. No Quote
Greater Columbus Construction Company No Quote
Kolbe Construction Services No Quote

In an effort to keep this project moving to increase the efficiency and effectiveness of
preserving the public peace, health, safety and welfare, we are respectfully requesting the
bid requirement be waived on this project and award go to Arccon Integrated, Inc., in the
amount of $15,068.27. Also, we are asking that funds to pay for this expansion be
supplementally appropriated from the unappropriated balance of the general fund to the
Police Capital account #101.211.5512. Additionally, we are asking that this be passed as
emergency (RCA attached).
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